COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

May 5,2021 E@
&

Mining and Safety
Nle MlChael Department of Natural Resources
Union Milling Company, LLC
P.0. Box 620490 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Littleton, CO 80162-0490 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Leadville Mill, Permit # M-1990-057, Incomplete 112d Conversion Application Package
(CN-01)

Mr. Michael:

On May 5, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your response
to my letter dated April 22, 2021, notifying you that your Conversion Application Package (CN-01)
was incomplete. Upon reviewing the materials submitted, the Division noted several items
remaining to be addressed before the Division can consider the application complete for the
purpose of filing, and technical review can begin:

1. Application Form: Please correct item #1 on page one of the application form. Permit # M-
1990-057 is currently issued to Union Milling Company, LLC, so this is the company name
that should be used on the application form.

2. Exhibit R - Proof of Filing with County Clerk and Recorder: Please submit an affidavit or
receipt indicating the date on which the application was placed with the local County Clerk
and Recorder for public review, pursuant to Rule 1.6.2(1)(c).

The application cannot be filed until all the items/information listed above is received and found
sufficient to begin our review. Please submit all necessary documents in order to address the above
listed deficiencies within sixty days. If, after sixty days, the application is still incomplete, the
Division may deny the application and terminate the application file.

This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your
application. Once the application is filed, the Division will review the application in order to
determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Act (Act) and the associated Mineral Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining Operations (Rules).

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla
Environmental Protection Specialist
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